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BY EMAIL 
 
October 7, 2019 
 
 
Greg Beharriell  
Manager, Regulatory Affairs  
Algoma Power Inc.  
2 Sackville Road, Suite A  
Sault Ste. Marie, ON  P6B 6J6  
regulatoryaffairs@fortisontario.com 
 
 
Dear Mr. Beharriell:  
 
Re: Algoma Power Inc. (Algoma Power) 

Application for Rates  
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2019-0019 

 
The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) is in receipt of Algoma Power’s proposed settlement 
proposal, filed on September 24, 2019. 
 
Procedural Order No. 1, issued on July 3, 2019, tentatively scheduled a presentation of 
the settlement proposal on October 8, 2019. The OEB has reviewed the filed settlement 
proposal and does not find it necessary to have the settlement proposal presented. The 
presentation of the settlement proposal on October 8, 2019 is cancelled. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original Signed By 
 
Christine E. Long  
Registrar and Board Secretary 
 
c:  Michael Buonaguro, Counsel 
 Mark Rubenstein, SchooL Energy Coalition 
 Mark Garner, Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition 
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